David P. Aireworth, P.E.
P.O. Box 597, Buckner, MO 64016
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

June 1, 2017

Mr. Brian Chaney

Brian Chaney Construction
P.O. Box 646

Grain Valley, MO 64029

Re: Property @
1308 Brandywine Rd
Lee’s Summit, MO
Dear Mr. Chaney:
On May 31,2017, | inspected the above referenced property to address framing issues raised
by the Building Inspector. Specifically, the drawings called for a double 8-1/4” microlam in the

floor framing at the left side of the stairway. The span is approximately 12'-8".

The framer installed double 2x10"s in lieu of the double microlams. The double 2x10’s as
installed are capable of supporting the imposed load.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me at your convenience.
Cordially,

b AP

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




